\/-.,_ f

8aint Joseph's Academy
Yakima, Washington
1875-1950

Seventy-fiee years have passSed since the first Catholie
School was founded in the ¥Yakima Valley. The years take
one back to the struggles with the Redman, the harshness of
nature, the lack of food,” the loneliness of a half barbare .
ous country,,ahd one might say the dire need of the very{jzgggjéfvf:ia
things that are necessary for the maintaining of life. /

In the spring of 1871, Father Carvana, S.J., was named
by his superiors to take over the mansgement of the Mission
of Saint Joseph at Ahtanum.l Four years of labor among the
settlers and the Indians convinced Father that if the Faith
was to be preserved for the future generations a Catholic

g
school was imperative,

1., Paper, Father Conrad Brusten, S8.J. 1915, Seattle Diocese
Archives.

2. Chronieles, Saint Joseph Academit, Vol.l.p.l
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The adult white population was completely indifferent
to the things of religion. The only way seemed to be to
train the children-&ggﬁghey in turn would carry into the
home the faith and example of a Christian education.3

The project seemed hopeless as there was neither land
nor house nor the money with which to make the purchase,
Father went to the Sacred Heart and to our Lady of Sorrows,
and an answer was not long in coming. Mr. Charles Schanno
donated the land for the proposed school.4 This seems to
have fired the generosity of the townspeople who took up a
collection amounting to $700, which they presented to the
Father for the religious who were to have charge of the
future school.5

Father Caruena made an appeal to the Sisters of Charity
of Providence at Vancouver, Washington Territory, for

sisters to teach in this new institution. A favorsble re-
6

'ply informed him that three sisters were named for Yakima.

Early in November, Father Caruana left for Vancouver

3. Chronicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol.l, p.l
4. Ibid., p.=.
Deed ég Property. Archives, Saint Joseph Academy.

Block l4-Lots 2,3,4,5,8,9,10,11.

Schanno Addition April 9th, 1875 R. Apr.9,1875
Chas. & E. Shanno to "The Sisters of Charity."
Deed.-~- J. W, Hamilton, N.P.

Confer also appendix letter of Father Caruana; Schanno and
Caruana to-Sister M. Theresa, August 24, 1275.

5. Chronicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol.l.p.:

6. ibid., pz.'Confer also appendix ietters of Father Caruana;
Caruana to Sister Praxede, May 25, 1875.
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to bring the sisters toitheir new missgon.7 On November 6,
1875, the three Sisterg} Sister.Blandine of the Angels,
Superior, Sister Mary Dorothea, and Sister lary lelanie
left Vanecouver in company with Father Caruana for their new
home. They crossed the Columbia River by ferry to Portland
where they embarked on the "Daisy Ainsworth" for the Dalles,
Oregon.9 Here the small company again craséed the Columbia
to the mythical ecity of the Grand Dalles. From here to
Goldendale a journey of thirty-five miles was made by stage.
Ten mlles more and they were welcomgg by Mr. and Hrs. John
Kenny to theilr home in Centerville,

The Kenny home was & stopping station for the early
missionaries and religious going to or returning from points
down the river. It was in one of the rooms of this home that
Mass was seid for the surrounding counﬁry.ll

On the morning of the eighth of November, Hr. Kenny
hitched his two teams to the heavy wagon and the last'part of
the Jjourney was started. ﬁg;ﬂthis trip is made in two hours;
then it took four days to cover the distance. Mr. Kenny
would accept no compensation for his time, horges. or wagon.
This was his contribution to the new school %ﬁgfdwas soon to

lay the foundation of Cathollio education in central Washing-

ton.
g. onicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol.l.p.E

¢y Pole

9. ggggfg. Saint Joseph's Academy, Yakima, Annual, Golden
: ee Number, 1985. p.9

iv. ibid., p.9

11, Ibid., p.?
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The travelers arrived in Yakima City six days after
chad

leaving the Provineial House in Vancouver, thus %ofomda-

tion of saim. Jogeph's Academy began on the twelfth of Noveme

ber, 1875. On the thirt.eenm. the feast of 8aint Stanislaus.

the figst Mass was offered ina room made rcady for the oeda-

sion. The chronicles are very silent meae preparations,

saying only that the room was not worthy to recelve the King

of Kings.leBy the twentﬁaecondime Feast of Baint Cecellia,

some type of chapel had been prepared so that the pudlic could

attend Sunday Mass and the children be taught Catechisnm.

Nine children were present on this first daylgut the number

soan increased to forty, of whom thirteen were Catholica.la
Rothing 1s sald of the hardships or the other trials sodened—

during the first three months of schooly fmt one cam hardly

. help surmising that they were many when one reads the account

13. This town was known as Yakims City and the new town
built by the Northern Pacific in 1885 as North Yakima,
The names were officlally changed in 1918 when Yakima
Masmchanged to Union Gap and North Yakima to

ty.

14. cl Acag% Vol. 1.p2
15. ﬁ%ﬂ ar also appendix tter of Father Caruano;

3 ruana to Slister Praxede Nov. £0, 187S.
6.

17. c ools Waghington Territory, Lowman and Hanford
- Seaitle. ?aasF. 193 g . 368, G'i’«ea the names of seven
of these first pupils ae. Josephine Bowzer, Emma,
Antoinstte, and Emll Schanno, Walter and Lillian Garvais

end Frankie Cook.
18, QEOZECJ-ES' M&Q_‘M. Vol,. l.po



of the Christmas and Easter vacations. The Chronicler writes
"On Christmas and Easter vacations we were allowed to go to
Saint Joseph's Mission, Ahtanum a distance of fifteen miles,
where the Jesuit Fathers live. They-received us mogp cord-
ially. The walk made us forgét the‘privations'qf.our rglig-
ious family and the lonesomeness."19 Evidently, the sisters
walked both ways, a distance of tﬁirty miles.

It was on these two trips that the sisters made friends
with the Indians. The Redmen had awaited the arrival of the
sisters_with a great deal of curiosity and wonderment -ewg-
evenﬁgz;Q so far as to welcome them by shaking hands with
each one.20 |

The first boarders wore admitted on the second of May

e 0
1876,ﬂ&n&-¥his day also marked, h in a remote waz,the beginning

of Saint Elizabeth's HOSpital.J An Indian by the name of
d'Agapite, very far advanced in tuberculosis, pitched his
tepee a few feet from the back porch. Each day he was

visited by one of the sisters so that he would have everything
that he needed. It wa#here under the shadow of SainglJospeh's

that he died in less than a month, on June 12, 1876.
Excitement ran high asthe twenty-third of June drew near,

as that was the day His Exeellency, Bishop A.M.A. Bl.anch.e‘t’.,a
45
and Rev. Father Boulet arrived for the first Confirmation.

19. Chronicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol,l.p.2
20. ibid.,p.3

21. Ibid.,p.3




It not only meant that the spiritual nceds of this tiny
éommunity would receive. encouragement but that the sisters
would also received new from homec‘%ﬁzgzﬁgf their sister
companions in Vancouver,i ncwsof the new arrivals from
Montreal, the illnes#or maybe the death of one of the
sisters since summer, or maybe only the every-day happen-
ings which meant so much to these three isolated Sisters
of Providence.

During the year 1876 the sisters seemed to make some
headway against the undercurrent of opposition that existed
in the towng gut still not many children were being sent to
the school.23 The visits to the sick were a continual conso-
lation to the sisters because, many times it was only through
these kindly scrvices that the still greater need could be ac-
complished,tthat of preparing the sick and the dying for a good
confession‘a4 '

After two years there was still no chapel and the
slsters were able to have Mass only once or twice a week,as
1t meant a trip by horseback for one of the Jesuit Fathers

from the Mission at Ahtanum. To be deprived of the daily

22. Chroneciles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. l. p.3

23, In the Erhoncileg, which were written in French, the
word “prejudice* 1s used. But there is nothing inthe
Chronicles to indicate the source of this prejudice
not any of its manifestations other than a refusal of
the people to send their children to a Catholic school.
This should be noted that there were not more than
seven Catholic Families inthe region. See p.9

24. Chromicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. 1. p.4




4
Sacrifice of the Mass was thelr greatsst sacrifice.

in may, 1877, Slster Mary Dugene replaced Sister
Blandine ng the Angels as Superior of saint Joseph's
Academy. It was dus to Sister Eugene's effortsthat
the Hother Houwse in Montreal granted permission to
build, and it was under hcr supervision that the first

s il — Yt oA G ot o Mos BT of s vl §

convent was built in the Yalkima Valley.

The summer of 1877 was & busy one for the little
community. 8chool closed on the twentigg-second of July,
and the sistors began thelr annual retreat lumcdiately)
under the direction of Father Caruana, S.J.BB The work on
the construction of the chapel, the remodeling of some of the
roong, and the bullding of classrooms was to begin as soon as
possi.ble.gg On August tenth, amid the noise of hammering,
pounding, and sawing, the carpenters were in full force at
the little mission. They were to have the chapel finished
by the end of the month,and the classrooms by the ond of the
first week in September.

Consolations and trials always secm to go hand Iin hand.
The beginning of Eeptember 1377 found the sisters rejoicing
over the completion of the chapel, Thelr two year of struce

24, Chronclles, sgggj?w, Vol. 1. p.3

28, Blster Hary Lugene wus later known as Hother Hary
Eugenc, ag she later held the office of the Provincial
Buperior and the title 1s alvays retained.

26, The Aurox'a. Pe 13

27. Chronicles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. l. p.B

£8. ibid.,; p.d

29. obode,y PO

30, ibid-' P.?




gles, trials, and sacrifices had been rewarded in#he privi-
lege they now had. of having the Divine Master with them at
all times. They lamented the faet that only the sisters
and the children practiced their religion. The parents
were still indifferent and neglectful of their religlious
obligations.al

The Catholic population at this time was a smell
minority. It consisted of two or thres faailies in the
city with perhaps three or four more in the country,ag

\jzw’l%xgggbgisters o gaw an increase of difficult-

ies when a‘lohger'tarm was insugurated in the public school
system. Formerly classes had bcen hold for only three or
four months of the year 1n#he public schools, whereas the
slsters had alwa&s had nine.mohth gessions. The insugura-
tion of a nine month tera in the public échool induced a
numbeyr of parents to withdraw their children from the
Acedemy. The sisters redouble their efforst to kcep the
children. ‘Their only chronicled comment was, "Difficul-
ties seem to increase ageinst us but it does not ghake our
courage, on the contrery it mekes ugput forth moég effort

to satisfy our children as much as in%ur power,"

3l. Chronicle%, Saint Jogeph Academy, Vol.l.p;7
32l L ] p! L ]
33, id.: .8, Once again the ronicles uses the word

wprejudice," surely the word not mean what we
ordinarily do whon we use the word, at least not in this
case, The children who withdrew {rom the Academy were
not Catholics. The reason for thejir withdrawal was the
extended term in the Public School.



On December 15, 1877,the first Christmas program was

prescented by the puplls. The purpose of this was twofold:
to holp pey off the debt of §36E that had been incurred by

the reopairs and building during the precesding summcr and

to present to the people some of the work accomplished by

the school. It is intercsting to note thet the proceeds

were §69 and mention 1s mado that there were no expenses.

34

been mirdered by the whites and in revengs the Indlens had/
mirdered a man and his wife, Mr, end Urs, Perkins. The

36

latter , the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Bunting, w&
had attended the school conducted by the Sistersof Providence

37

in 8teilacoon. The unfortunate couple woere coaing to
Yakima, a distance of twenty mileg, so that the young wife
might be with her mother for the birth of her first child.

They were attacked and horribly tortursed by seven or
eight Indians,

38

34,
35.

37
38.

roni leg &gagegz Vol. 1,pp.l~,13

Ba;%t
g&rﬁ%sﬁg%aesaéﬁﬁ%isﬁﬂﬁg Co., L 04 p.ie

ves e namesof the Indians ollows: Wyantical.

1eader, Sulusakin, Tewowney, Moosetonic, Touny Tope

Knpe from the Dalles. -
bid., p. 165, vol,2
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roniclas, Saing Joseph Academy, Vol., l,p.128
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Ihé year 1878 brought another type of trial and .one ' \é;j
much harder to bear, thut of fear. The Indians, egpccially
the Kittitas, were vn the warpath. One of the Indians hed

R
3
3
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First the Indians shot the husband and then scalped him.

The wife was stunned either by a fall from a Horse or by the
Indians. Both were buried alive under rocks and cobble
stones. The Chronicles add, "They lived twv days inithis
terrible condition." S

It wasn't until December that a force could be organ-

~ized to go in pursuit of the murderers. December 11, the

dag;after.the'dhristhas play, £fifty volunteers and twenty-give
' e

frigndly Indians under the Catholice Indian, Chief Ignace
of the Yakima tribe, set out against Chief Moses of the
Kittitas. Béfofe joining forces with the volunteers, Chief
Ignace led his Indians to the convent chapel where they all
went to confession, heard Mass, &nd received Holy Communion.
He said that he wented his warriors: ready to meet ithe "Big
Ghdéf.“ This act was acclaimed even by the Protastants~who
said ta one anoiher, "“Ignace and hiizwarricrs went_to lags
and Communion before going to war." ‘

¥hen the Indians and the voluﬁteems arrived at.tha Cole
umbia River near Priest's Rapids, they saw Chief Moses with
one hundred well-armed savages on the other side.43

Desiring to protect the lives of the men, lIgnace did

39. Ghronic%eg, gaint Jose _Jggligx, Vol.l.p. 13
40, gt m tat, Xakima, tas unties

ia 1gton. 96, ; ers to'%ﬁié%éf ce'as “Ennjus®
41. Eﬁ%o 8, Saint Joseph Acadeny, Vol l.pp. 12,13,14 -

42,
43.




not cross the river but waited until Moses brought his
followers over. A number of skirmishes toox place before
Ignace finally succeeded in leading the forces to the mure
derers' hideout. They were captured and put into prison.
Chief Ignace was looked upon asthe saviour of the t.rmz:n.‘M

Providence seemed to be looking out for the struggling
little school. If the men had started the day before they
444, there would have been no one to attend the Christmas
program and hence no desks that were so badly needed in the
different clessrooms, The prograa netted $"}‘0‘\ As the
chronicler put it, "It is a great deal of muney for a poor 4, o e

45 pege a1 Ay ‘?Jx»“:w»frf“ﬂ-’ e

mission like ou.rs." ,/M,J,.f uﬂaﬁ{”‘b

When the ‘prepeﬂy was donated by Mr. Schanno, there
still remained the two lots at the either end of the prop-
erty. The sisters had been wanting thls property for some
time but the price made its purchase impossible. During
the spring of 1879 it was obtalned for swo.% A fence was
erected around the property to keep the4;'aet3ple from steals

ing the sisters! supply of winter fuel.

jg. 8, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. l.p.15
L] L] P
46, o p. 15

0 %4%%5 1,6,7,12, Shanno's Addition
Junc 1l6th, 1879
Warranty ﬁead» Charles Shanno & H:I.fe, to "Sisters of
Charity, House of Providence."
D. wl er Iin P.

47. Caroniclos, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. 1-PP 20 & 24



During the summer of 1879 the sisters had the happi-
ness of going to Vancouver for their annual retreat, IThey
were greatly disappointed when Father Caruana brought an
ocarly end to thelpy vaoation4gy arriving and requesting the
Sisters to return with him. They wore hardly home and
settled when an epidemic broke out and they turned into the
visiting nurses of the day. Durinﬁgthiéxtihe nine -children
were baptized, seven of whom died.

A5 the Christmas season drew mear it is no wonder that
the hearts of the m.ssionaries began turhing toward their
homeland. Surrounded as they weare by strangers and people
of different beliefs, in a half-civilized country, and de-
prived of daily lass and Holy Communion, life was hard for
them, But this year they wcre to have thgaconsolat?dn of
having Midnight Mass in their own chapel.

Evidently things were in a 0r1tical.stagé ét the time
of the visit of Mother Amable, the Superior General, in
1&80-18813for it was definitely decided to withdraw the
slsters froﬁ¢§akima Migsion and place ﬁhem in & more
promising field. 8She thought that the privations which the
Sisters had to endure were more than could be cxpected even
on the frontier. The result%of the five year#af wOrk were

43, %g%onicl§s~ §g;§t'Jo eph Academy, Vol. l. p22. Vhy
athayr rﬁana s} s is not ciear from the Chronicles.

49, 1ibid., p.88
0. ibid., D 23
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51.
meagre and the future seemed even lessPromising. The plead-

ings of Mrs.'Mary Bartholet and Mrs. Charles Schanno 80 moved
her, howévei,dthatmat the last'ﬁément she changed her decision.
One of these lédies, Mrs. Mary Bartholet, mother of Frank
Bartholet of the present city of Yakima, had hastened to the
éonvent when she learned of the intentions of Mother Amable.
benprd e
nShe threw herself at Mother Anable's feet and begged her
not to take the Sisters away. Mother Amable was so over-
come by Mrs. Bartholet's simple straight-forward petition
that she immediatcly answered. 'Get up my good lady. The
school will not close." It was due to the kindness of
these two ladies tpat Saint Joseph's Academy owes 1ts con~
tinued existence;sa. '

The following are examples of some of the hardships of
the Sisters: Thé story is told by one of the early 8isters
that the supepior missed one of the nuns and went to see
what had happened. The Sister was sitting on the porch in
tears. When asiéfed what the trouble was she replied that she
couldn't eat another mouthful of salt meat. This had been
the only type of meat the sisters had had for more than three

months. There were no stores from which to get fresh meat,

and the people hadn't thought to bring any to the Sisters.

51. Chronifles, Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. 1l. p.32
52. Aurora, pp. 13-14
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The Superior, Sister Mary Eugene,éég&;pnhen:aumsi&ezc&pe)

%ﬁwalked three miles to a farmer's house and begged for some.

The sisters had no cow and no money with which to buy

one. Mr. Kenny heard of their plight, and on one of his
trips to Yakime brought a cow from hils own herd and presented
it to the convent.ssls i1t any wonder that there was serious
thought of withdrawing the Sisters from t.is part of the
Country?

For a while things went smoother and everything scemed
to be tinged with a brighter hue; but the improved situatlion
did not continue long. Another misfortune apparently destined
to thwart the Sisters' School appeared. A ncw public school
had been built just a block away and many of the children
left Saint Joseph's. The children, as children will, ex=-
pressed the thoughtsof their elders by their behavior and
shouting of insults and obscenity as they passed the school
or the sisters.s4

The sister prepared for the seemingly inevitable clos-
ing of the school. Before a month had passed complaints a-
bout the public school were beginning to be heard. Even those

who had been most in favor of a public school education
were med withdrawing thelr children and returning them to the

53, As told by Sister Mary Rosinda, daughter of lir. and Nrs.
John Kenny. She is now stationed at Sacred Heart Hosp-
ital, Spokane, Washington.

54. Chronicles, Saint Joseph Acedemy, Vol. 1. p. 32




care of the sisters. After four months the directors of
the public achoolsgere forced to close the—sehool bocause
of lack of funds.

In the fall of 188z the Jesuit Fathers startod the cone
struction of a collcge in Yeiima, They took possesgion of
thelr new building in May. This was a spiritual boon to the
Slstors at Saint Joggph's. It was now possible to have Mass
three times a week,

During the summer; only the absolutiely neccgsary re-
palrs were made ags there wcre rumors that the Northern
Pacific was to be built through the valley, but not at
Yakima. The old kitchen was converted into a 8isters? din~
ing room, and a kitchen and dinlng rqamsgor the chilﬁren
were added to the rear of the building.

For the next three years the people’ 5raduallyﬁgovad to
the new town which was to be known as North Yakima, It
was also during this period that the first church was built
in Yakima City and the first Mass said on the feast of the
Patronage of Saint Joseph, 1885.5g

The Northern Pacific was slowly making iis way to the
Yakima Valley. The people were happy over the prospects of

trangportation facillities that would be available, but there

Baint Joseph Academy, Vol. l. p.33

85,
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was an uneasy stir in the air. A rumor that the railroad

was not going to be built through the City of Yakima but else=-
where was widcly circulated., If this rumor ghould prove to
be true then Yakima would be a ghost town. A meeting was
called and three men, J. B. Reavis, A.B.Weed, and J.d, Adams,
were appointed to make the trip to New York to lay the

matter before theo directors of the Rallroad Gompany.ﬁom
knew that the project of two towns of equal importance only
threc miles apart was impossible. The railroad )they were ins
formed)had chosen a new site which was to be called North
Yakima. Any one who wished to move to the "New Town", as it
was often referred to, would be generously éssisted ﬁy the
Railroad Company. Lots in the "Rew Town® would be given to
each and every owner of a building in old Yakima and the build-
ing would be moved free of charge to the new site.MIt mast

o T
have cost a small fortune to transplant?housa by house and p
‘\—% L

e/

store by store ——sa—towa from one peint to another without > < =
L.?.-?‘— f\-‘b;wfﬂ{ b%’.,

the modern highways or the heavy machinery used today.

Some of the old buildings in Yskima today still have the

wooden skids under them that were used for the W

The Sisters did not move their school in the 1685
62
exodus. Sister Joseph of the Sacred Heart and Sister

60. History of Klickitat, Yakims, and Kittitas Counties,
Washington. p. 165, col.Z

6l. Aurora, p. l4

62. 8ister Joseph of the Sacred Heart, later Hother Joseph
wes the sister appointed to take care of the major
building and repairing in the Province.



A7

Joseph of Arimathea were sent from Vancouver to visit the
two citles in order to decide which town seemed to offer the
better prospects. Moreover it was thought betiiler to wailt for
a time and see which section of the new town would be the more
likely place to construct e now school, if such an enterprise
hed to be mdertakan.&s

As events moved on it became more and more apparent
that the days for the little school in Yakima City were
numbered and that a move to the new site was in order.
Mother John of the Cross and Sister Joseph of the Sacred
Hoart came to sce the progress of the new city, and inspect
the newly selected site, to make sure that clcar titles
were secured, and to see to it that the bullding was started
as soon as possibla.Mme change was to be made durlng the
suamer of 1387. The 8isters as yet had no house in the
“Njew Town" so one had to be erected. MNr. T.J.V. Clarke
&ma to tﬁeir aid and gave them the free use of a small re-
sidence to be used as the dormitory for the boarders.ﬁs
There was air conditioning in both of these bulldings but
not of the modern type., It seems that the buildings were

on stilts and the wind had free passage under and through

63. %@_ﬁ g _Saint Joseph Acedemy, Vol.l.p.B4
Gde 8 QRer ®
Blook 87.~Lots 56,6,7,8,13,14,15,16, May 26, 1887
Doed, J.R. Lewis and Wife to "Sisters of Charity of the
House of Providence.® .
W.H.Gothan, N.P.

65. (uronicles, Saint Joserh Academy, Vol. 1.p,60 Aurora,p.ld
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their floors. It was impossible to keep them warm and fuel
was expensive, sBo tho sisters urged Mr, Blanchet, the con-
tractor, to hasten the completion of the upper floor of what
was to be the laundry of the new Academy, When this was
completed the sisters moved in, About all one can say in
favor of thedr new lodgings is that they managed to keep
warn. "There was little rooam so we had to siE on the foot
of the ﬁads and little benches served as was*‘%‘tunda; but
there was no suffering from the cold except when we went
from the building to the convent, a ten mimite walk."bﬁ

From September until the £ifth of March, school was
taught in three rooms under the Jesuit Father's :v'e;s.fu:l-sumt‘ex.6'r
The next problem, was where could the 5isters make thedr
spiritual exercises? Certainly neither the beds nor the
classrooms were conducive to thoughts of God., Again the
Jesult Fathers came to their aseistance and offered the
use of their clmpel.ea

On the second of January, 1888, the sisters left their
rented houses and moved into the still unfinished convent.
The plastier was -@1 in the moist stage and many of the

people advised the Slsters to wait. To be in one's own

66. cles, Saint Joseph &caggg_. Vol.l.p.60. The word
"Convent" 'ere may have refer to one of the two
buildings referred to in the lest paragraph on page 17
or to the three rooms under the Jesult's residence

mentioned above.

67, ey Do 61
6. Bt D: o1
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home can bucome almost a passion, such must have been the
urgs of Sister Monaldi and her little group of roligious, -  trans

b e Sty !’WM”‘MJAWW;&K 7 "
The future boarders! mfectory in the new bullding M.Ag% ”’”“"‘

Y Ll Z ctuannry
served 88 the gemeral kitchen; amd the sisters® refectory,
as the dining room for the boarders and the?emplb&eesg
After the meals, cverything was cleared away end the latter
e

room served as a recresation room for everyone cxcopt the
sisters who used the par .‘Lcr.e'9

From the second of January to the end of Harch a con-
dition of constant moving seemed %o prevail. When one arose
in the morning it was doubtful that the bed would be in the
same room by m But inspite of all the moving and
the dampnes%of the unfinished building ,ho sickness was
contracted.

By the ninth of lMarch the building was coupleted. It

‘was & brickeveneered structure sixty feet square and three

stories in height topped by a small. belfry. On this same
day the building was blessed and the first liass offered by
the Rev. Father Kansters, 8.J.. In the afternoon the Vay of
the Crosg was erected by the Rev, Father Carrand, S;J%n
the Fest of Our lLady of Seven Dolors the S8isters had the

?8‘ Chro cl@s. sw Joseph A s Yoi.1l.p.62
. s D.6E
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happmoas of making the annual renovation of vews, in their

Lt Bt oy Lntd ol Rlpnihdot™
new chapel , am—ehﬁzﬁfﬁfgeaeéiouon was 5iven by the Rev.
Father Rabertl;, 8,J. W fn T Tt

In Deccmber, 1888, it was decided to bu.ild a school for
the Indians sepsrate from the Academy., The work was to be
started in February andvg'xe building ready for use by the
twenty~-second of April.

The enroliment in the Indian school at the opening in
April was 19 and the sisters wore obliged to refuse a great
number because of lack of room.75mere were 80 many appli-
cations that i1t was decided to build an additiocnal wing. This
was to be used for the housing of the Indian boys. In this
way the boys and the girls would cach have a wing of the
building to themselves., The school now had en enrollment
of sixty pupils.va‘mese children of na ture found school
life hard and the sisters found 1t he=d to keep track of
them.wme nonadic life ¥t they had been asccustomed o
living had not prepared them for sitting in classrooas for
several hours a dayg éuch & program was nothing less than
torture to thom. They would simply walk off and in a few

7. This is an annual practice to commerate the £irst pro-
fession of our Seven Foundresses.

';2. Chronic ca. Saint Joseph Academy, Vol. 1. pp. 64,65

3.
74, ibid
75. :
76, J
7.




